Marcia Lawhead

S e
From: Susan Propst [slpropst@eiu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:57 AM
To: Marcia K Lawhead
Subject: FW: RFP #BX010165

From: David McClean [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:42 AM
To: slpropst@eiu.edu

Cc: 'Randy Etter'

Subject: RFP #BX010165

Ms Propst,

Is it possible to get an out brief for the following?
Awarded to:
Vendor: Campus Strategies, LLC, Crimora, VA
Amount: An amount not to exceed $44,000
Terms:
An estimated start date of 2/1/2011 through 1/31/2012
Renewals:
9 one-year
Number of Unsuccessful, Responsive Respondents: 5
Comments:
The following were unsuccessful respondents. *Allons Consulting Group, LLC, Scott Air Force Base, IL-
$36,057.00, Active Strategy,Inc, Plymouth Meeting, PA (incomplete)- $49,300.00, Hezel Associates,
Syracuse, NY- $88,700.00, Delta Initiative, Palatine, IL- $175,850.00, Pappas Consulting Group, Stamford,
CT- $186,540.00 *The lowest price respondent to this RFP was not selected, due to their ranking in the

award criteria.
The University award process may be delayed up to thirty days as this award goes through a state approval process.

David R. McClean
President

Allons Consulting Group LLC

http://www.allonscg.com

This email (including attachments) may contain confidential, privileged, and proprietary material for the sole use of the individual or entity named above.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited.




